* CITY AND BOROUGH OF City and Borough of Juneau

J U N E A U City & Borough Manager’s Office

ALASKA'S CAPITAL CITY 155 South Seward Street
Juneau, Alaska 99801

- Telephone: 586-5240| Facsimile: 586-5385
DATE: December 27, 2020
TO: CBJ Assembly
FROM: Mila Cosgrove, Incident Commander
RE: Situational Update —Level 3 High- Operational Period 27 (12/3/2020 - 12/31/2020)
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Situation Assessment: Our 14 day and 7 day case rate indicators are at the High alert level. The disease is
moving across all disease acquisition types: secondary infection, travel and community. Travel related cases
are climbing. Residents must take appropriate cautions, including limiting social bubbles to immediate
family members. The public should strictly adhere to all health orders related to travel.

Issues of Note:
There are no significant issues of note to report today.

Daily Numbers Report:
We are reporting 1 new case today.

COVID-19 In Juneau

Active Recovered Deceased Cumulative
Resident 50 876 5 931
Non Resident 0 117 0 117
Total 50 993 5 1048

Note: CBJ EOC data may differ from the data reported on the State of Alaska dashboard due to lags in data entry on the state level.

Disease Transmission/Contact Tracing:
We are reporting 1 new resident and no new nonresident cases today. There is no information available on
disease acquisition.

The State reported 320 new cases today for a total of 45,781 cumulative cases to date.

Testing: Testing data will be reported on Monday December 28",
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